Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

s
CouncilZ

Transformation of Highways Services Sub Committee

Agenda
Date: Thursday, 15th July, 2010
Time: 9.00 am
Venue: Fred Flint Room, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into two parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

2.

Appointment of Chairman
Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.
Declarations of Interest

Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a total period of 10 minutes is allocated
for members of the public to address the Committee on any matter relevant to the work of the
Committee.

Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman will decide
how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where there are a
number of speakers.

In order for an informed answer to be given, where a member of the public wishes to ask a
question of a Cabinet Member three clear working days notice must be given and the
question must be submitted in writing. It is not required to give notice of the intention to make
use of public speaking provision but, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours notice is
encouraged.

For requests for further information
Contact: Cherry Foreman

Tel:

01270 686463

E-Mail: cherry.foreman@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests

for further information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a
member of the public.



Transformation of Highways Services: Highways Maintenance Team (Pages 1 -
18)

To approve the decisions requested, as set out in the report, in respect of the procurement of
the new Highway Maintenance Contract.



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET HIGHWAYS SUB COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 15 July 2010

Report of: Strategic Director - Places

Subject/Title: Transformation of Highways Services: Highways Maintenance Team
Portfolio Holder: Clir Rod Menlove / Clir Macrae

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The procurement of the new “ Highway Maintenance Contract” is a key work stream

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

within the Total Transport Transformation Programme which is one of six major
transformations projects supported by the Council.

Our roads are corporate priority and their condition has been deteriorating for several years,
consultation has also confirmed that most stakeholders recognise that they should be a
priority for the Council.

As a customer-focused Council, the Council aims to transform the delivery of future
highways services, including replacement of the current team maintenance contract, as
appropriate to driving improvement in highway condition perception across Cheshire East.

This report provides Cabinet Sub Committee with details of an appraisal of different
procurement models for highways services to enable the Council to identify its preferred
option for Cheshire East. It details the work undertaken to ensure the option is worthwhile
and presents officers’ conclusions and recommendations.

The process undertaken so far has validated the need for change in service delivery, set
objectives for that changes has now considered various delivery options, by analysing the
benefits of each.

Decision Requested

To secure Member approval to the strategic direction of the procurement namely the choice
of the managing agent contractor model.

To note the structures that has been/are being put in place to support the procurement and
the significant resource implications of the procurement.

To note the advice concerning the appropriate procurement method, namely, competitive
dialogue.

To agree to the timetable shown in Appendix 1.
Reasons for Recommendations

The Authority needs to have a new service provider in place by October 2011
to undertake the delivery of the Highways Services.



3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

71

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Page 2

To provide strategic input to the procurement process.

Wards Affected

All Wards are potentially affected by the proposal.

Local Ward Members

All Ward Members are potentially affected by the proposal.

Policy Implications including - Climate change
- Health

The Total Transport Transformation programme is providing the framework for this
project and will address major policy issues including climate change. One of the
drivers for the new highways service will be to deliver cost efficiencies and to limit
our carbon emissions.

Policy implications are one of the drivers within the identified Key Drivers for service.

Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough Treasurer)

Within the Policy and Performance/Places Directorate, there are significant resource
requirements attached to moving towards the delivery of the preferred option for
delivering Highway Services. It should be noted that this procurement exercise will
require the use of staff input from the Places Directorate and other key services which
will be supported by external professional advisors to ensure successful delivery
project.

All planned expenditure is being met through existing Council budgets.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

A procurement of this importance and size requires a significant investment of time and
resource if it is to be a success. It is also important that the service delivery model and
procurement route are the ‘best fit' for the required outcomes. The section on the
background and Options deals with the question of which model. The paragraphs below
summarise the advice concerning the most appropriate procurement route.

External legal advisers (Bevan Brittan) have been engaged and have provided clear
advice to procure using the competitive dialogue (CD) procedure. However, the
timescale for doing this has had to be reduced by some months in order to deliver a
new service to be mobilised in time for the cessation of the existing arrangements.

In summary, the reasons for choosing CD are:

It will allow Cheshire East to enter into a dialogue with bidders with the aim of identifying
the solution or solutions which best meet Cheshire East Council’'s needs and objectives
and upon which final tenders can be sought. It will allow Cheshire East Council to enter
into an early dialogue with bidders in relation to potential innovation, and to develop one



8.4

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

Page 3

or more solutions which are the “best fit” having regard to all potential variables and
Cheshire East Council’s short, medium and long term objectives. CD will provide the
Council with the best opportunities to secure the outcomes that it seeks and this must
be an overriding conversation.

The early stage of the dialogue with long listed bidders can be used to test ideas and
bidders reactions to these and take the place of a more structured approach to soft
market testing.

Subsequent more in depth dialogue of detailed solutions with those bidders short
listed and taken through from the outline solutions stage will enable CEC to firm up its
requirements and ensure it will be provided with the technical and financial solutions
which meet its needs when final tenders are submitted on conclusion of the detailed
dialogue stage.

A more detailed assessment of the advantages and disadvantages of the two potential
procurement options appear in Appendix 4.

Risk Management

There are always risks, financial, safety and reputational in the procurement and
delivery of Highways Services, particularly in relation to the level of customer focus,
winter maintenance and managing road works. One of the benefits of exploring the
options appraisal and selection process is to be transparent and to ensure there is a
Member understanding of the different options.

Due to complexity of the proposed Highway procurement it is not best dealt with under
the restricted procedure and there would be a very real risk that the Authority would
end up with written Tenders that did not fully meet its requirements. The authority
would have a much better change of getting a highways contract that's meets its
needs from conducting a competitive dialogue process, albeit a very tightly timetabled
competitive dialogue.

Selecting the correct contract model is an important decision because it establishes
the risk limitation and management levels of the Authority.

A high level assessment of a longer list of potential models was undertaken to create
a short list of two. These two options have been the subject of a more detailed
appraisal, which adopted the current contract arrangements as a benchmark.

Issues that may have a material impact on the successful implementation of a new
contract have been considered during the appraisal stage through the development of
a new risk matrix, shown as appendix 2.

One significant issue to consider going forward will be the transfer of risk and
determining where best a risk should lie under the proposed new arrangements; this
will contribute significantly to the shape and nature of the client organisation as well as
cost allocation.

This model in practise is only suitable if elected members are comfortable with passing
so much control to a private sector partner and if the remaining officers are capable of
dealing with the strategic issues and understand how to delegate.



9.8

9.9

10.0

10.1

11.0

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

Page 4

The contract by definition stands of falls on the abilities of the single provider as there
is no back up or ability for greater Client control. The provider must have a sufficient
commitment and resources allocated to manage the contract.

The CD process would not normally be delivered in the timescale that is available.
There is a risk associated with the timetable and that can only be mitigated by
ensuring that the procurement is appropriately resourced. There is undoubtedly a
mature market for this work, but it needs to be properly managed within a relatively
slick process so that the outcome can be delivered on time.

Background and Options

A report was presented to Cabinet on the 20" April and agreed the general approach
and the setting up of this sub committee.

Delivery Model

A great deal of background work has been carried out, including visits to other
Councils to see the various approaches, to help inform our thinking.

The core team considered the issue of collaboration in regards to both the
procurement and delivery of Highways Services and a number of discussions were
held at the core group meetings. In particular, the group explored the proposals that
Cheshire West and Chester Council are considering in relation to the way they will
deliver services going forward. It was clear during these discussions that Cheshire
West and Chester Council were keen to follow their own agenda, which were both
different in its timetable for change and did not fit with the key drivers identified for
Cheshire East.

The group established a set of key drivers for service delivery, a set of outcomes and
objectives for the project for the project and a range of delivery models that may be
available. See appendix 3. This long list of possible options was evaluated to derive a
short list of 2, for which a more detailed appraisal exercise was conducted. A
summary of this evaluation is attached as Appendix 4. The detailed options appraisal
considered two options alongside the existing arrangements. This provided a
benchmark and created a level playing field against which they could be assessed.

The options have been assessed and scored against detailed decision criteria based
on both the Key Drivers and a number of “judgement” questions in order to select the
preferred delivery model. Some of the key items considered in the scoring matrix in
reaching the recommended option appear in Appendix 4 and are summarised below;

e The balance between professional service (white collar) staff and actual
investment in highway works and customer service, the nature and scale of the
‘client’ role.

Ability to deliver transformational / Cultural change.

The use of innovation for change and best practice from elsewhere.

Required in house capability levels, numbers and experience

Flexibility of arrangements

Contract performance

Timetable for delivery

Decision Making (Client, provider, local)



Page 5

e Local service delivery and customer service.
e Deliver Efficiency
e Delivery of Service

11.5 Following cabinets selection of a preferred delivery model the issue of collaboration
will be re-visited to ensure that the option selected cannot be delivered on a wider
basis or by working with others.

11.6 Whilst there are some differences between the two shortlisted options they both have
the ability to meet the Drivers for change identified at the outset of the process. The
options differ in their approach to staffing arrangements and thus the size of the
organisation. The Council will need to consider this carefully as part of the detailed
development of the chosen option.

11.7 After assessing the outcomes of the final appraisal it was clear that key high level
drivers for the authority were scoring better under the MAC arrangement. It was
determined from this assessment that there was a greater capacity to deliver on the
ability to transform service delivery and culture, as well as the ability to access a
wider pool of staff and recourses.

11.8 In conclusion the outcomes of the appraisal scored the MAC model moderately
higher against a number of key drivers for CEC.

12.0 Timetable

If the CD route is pursued, a truncated process is envisaged (the process would
normally take a minimum of about 18 months)

12.1 The timetable is challenging and a truncated process is not something that is normally
undertaken and should not be taken on lightly. Therefore there must be some risk
associated with this and it is very important to provide sufficient resources to delivery
the procurement on time.

13.0 Resources

13.1  Sofar, external solicitors, Bevan Brittan, have been secured using a government
framework with competitive rates available and providing us with advisers that have
considerable experience in this field. They will provide both legal and procurement
expertise to supplement the in-house input.

13.2 The council has also secured the assistance of Happold Consulting — The council
require support and advice throughout this transition process from the identification
of contract scope and duration though to contract signature. It is the intention of
Cheshire East Council to use the EU competitive dialogue procedure to select an
appropriate service delivery contractor. Happold have been secured using a
government framework and will support the Council in the development and delivery
of a procurement and change programme for its highways services including:

Development of procurement strategy

Support during PQQ stages

Support during competitive dialogue procurement stages
Development of contract conditions

Development of service level specifications



Page 6

Development of payment mechanism and performance management
Tender evaluation and contract award

Mobilisation and implementation of new arrangements

Support in staff structure development and training

14.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

None

15.0 Access to information.

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report
writer:

Name: Moaz Khan

Designation: Interim Project Manager
Tel No: 01270 371181

Email: Moaz.Khan@Cheshireeast.gov.uk



Appendix 1

Cheahire Esst Coundl
Procurement

L | -1 1
[ | mmra mgE o —am S N
[~ & | e e Dowrm ol e 4
= e MW TE M D T [
e
[ i e — Lorm T T B
=
= s . —— o
[~ =—— [T slomrm el S il
= Cemm e e Lo el B e ol b
[ e e G A O —
= | el e = S e
[ el w—— rhommm v e b T e b
j==—, e e
= | e A ] Towm ool b S il b
==
= [P ——— . —— = —
[ | mm - S - Tl
T - - e
El e Cmwrs s e Lorm LT T PR
= AmE W e e Plonmm R e
el - TEmm mmormms
Bl s s Lo plomrm e b b s b
B e e — rhmrm  EmEmeesl b cErssl
[ ey e —— e
= | e e T r === L omrw LT T TR
Bl S — e — e T R
= e e
= |
[ =) e oy e e b e
== e —— e Y =)
[T S - mrw - — - —
B ema T Em e e N 1 e Tl
= e n ——— Plemrm — B i §
[ Em eI E— e emem e m—
= e o —— L — Lo e s ® L
== o o D emrw — R i
= R — = ——— P m—— e
Bl e Lo e - R -l
=
= R ] -y e =T
[ = | P b o Elmwrm T R -
|=— . T T
= mEm e emm m—— e
Kl e Lo e e B -l
e et s emrm e B - e 1
= e — am mm—— —
[ = e rmm i mm cmam Pl — e i el
e
fmmwLa G — - rmmwma o m——
e W L orw e el e Wl
e ——— reme mmE——— s
s v — s == mme
B L orw e R e TR
e e [T T = ST
- memrw m———— e ——
e Coems T T Y
S —

J 8bed

&

C— o=

—— P

L

t|
|
i




Page 8
Appendix 2
RISK MANAGEMENT

Issues that may have a material impact on the successful implementation of the project and any
preferred option have been considered during the appraisal stage through the development of a
high level risk matrix. Through a process of risk management and control this will help ensure the
outcome envisaged in the appraisal is as close as possible to what eventually happens.

The process has identified, evaluated and set out control measures for the risks. Here “risk” is the
threat that an event or action will adversely affect this projects ability to achieve its objectives and
strategies. It is not a process limited to insurance arrangements; nor is it a peripheral process to
health and safety.

There are a broad range of risks facing this project which can be summarised as follows:

Political For example, failure to deliver local or central government
policy, or to meet commitments;
Economic Those affecting the ability of the Council to meet its financial

commitments. These include internal budgetary pressures,
failure to insure adequately, or the consequences of proposed
investment decisions;

Technological Those associated with the capacity of the Council to deal with
the pace/scale of technological change, or its ability to use
technology to address changing demands. They may also
include the consequences of internal technological failures on
the council’s ability to deliver its objectives;

Legislative Those associated with current or potential changes in national
or European law (for example, TUPE regulations);

Environmental Those relating to the environmental consequences of
progressing the project (for example, in terms of energy
efficiency, pollution, recycling, landfill requirements, emissions,

etc);
Competitive Those affecting the competitiveness of the service (in terms of
cost or quality) and/or its ability to delivery best value
Customer/ Those associated with the failure to meet the current and
Citizen changing needs and expectations of customers and citizens.
Includes confidence that people have in the Council.
Information The absence, corruption and misuse of information.

Detailed operational Risks will be considered as part of the development of the preferred option.
|[dentifying Risks

In identifying the risks in the risk register a number of things have been considered:
o Critical success factors in the context of the objectives;
o The Service level the Council provides
o Business process risk;
o People’s potential behaviours
o Changing internal and external environment
o Reactions of the public service users or local communities.



Page 9

Prioritising Risks

The number of risks in any project may be very large. In truth many things raised as risks are in
fact either issues or concerns. These can usually be linked back to one of the identified key risks.
There is a danger that identifying too many risks can make the process unwieldy and impractical.
The number of risks must be kept to a manageable level. Evidence suggests that there are
unlikely to be more than 30 significant risks in the context of any project as a whole. “Any more
than 30 may cause risk overload”.

o A “Risk” is something that may happen and has the potential of an adverse impact on the project.
An “Issue” is something that “has happened” and needs dealing with/managing.

e A “Concern” is something that someone is worried about and needs an answer to but that can be
associated with one of the higher level risks.

In prioritising the risk issues the table uses the level of Impact and the Likelihood of something
happening to set a risk score which is Red, Amber or Green. The mitigating actions are designed
to reduce either the Likelihood or the Impact and thus the score.

Red = immediate action needed or consider action and have contingency plan
Amber = consider action
Green = periodic review

The risk register will be monitored regularly throughout the procurement process to ensure that
risk is managed effectively and any new risks identified and dealt with as they occur.



Page 10

2100S

Overall

"J9xJew paysijgelse ay) ul jopow Bunsixg

uoneAouUU| pue
Ayienp Jaaijap o) [spow ay) Jo Ajjige sy L

paJinbai si w3 jo Aouaiolyg

OLN ‘SLI ‘sSpunols) ‘ssdlysp
— S90IAI8S JO 8d00S apIM B JaAljep 0] AljIqy

(1220 “1epinoid qualn) Buyey uoisioaq

KJaAijep Jo} 8|qelawi |

aouewIopad JoBIUOD JUSLIND UeY) Janeg

@006 6o O @ -

‘sjuswabueule Jo AJjIqixal

"aJ8yMas|e woJj aonoeld }s8q siaAlle(

=)

abueyo
[BJN}IND / [BUOI}EWLIOSURI) JBAIIBP 0} AJ|IqY

)

@ousliadxe paulelal Buipnjoul |0l
Jual|o, 8y} Jo 8|eos pue ainjeu wnwindo ay |

s1oAlIq Aoy

without CWAC). Professional

replace like for like with our
services all in-house.

Option
Highways Term Contract (ie

Appendix 3

1

..'@r©© . 0

geceee @)

2

© O e

)
=/

oo)
oo' oo’

partnership with a consultant
to take the peaks in design

without CWAC). Professional
demand.

Highways Term Contract (ie
replace like for like with or

2 | Services in-house -
Professional Services in-

Direct service delivery of
house.

Term Maintenance and

3



All Term Maintenance and
Some Professional Services
integrated into one contract
and out-sourced to partner.
(Strong / Intelligent Client)
(Alliance Model)

®
®)

(

All Term Maintenance and
Professional Services
integrated into one contract
and out-sourced. (MAC)

l
l
(¢

Joint venture partnership for
all highways Term
Maintenance and
Professional Services.

©

Council arms length company
provision of Term
Maintenance and in-house
Professional Services.

02

Council arms length company
provision of Term
Maintenance and framework
arrangements for projects
and Professional Services.

00O 6

©

Key

Full opportunity to meet
driver

Some opportunity to meet
driver

No opportunity to meet driver

®06

| | 8bed




Appendix 4

(=] o)
£ £
- E E
Driver (from 2 2
"Blue Print" = . 3
N £ Sub-driver o
organisation s 2
= 5
work) &
=
(7]
Climate change and 2
carbon emissions
. Maintaining the
Ability of the network in a safe 3
model to deliver .,
! 3 | condition
against key Wid t
Council Policies ider corporate 3
policies/performance
Provider buy-in to 2
corporate goals
Sub-driver total 10
Consi'stency an.d 4 Ability to transform 3
equality of service service delivery
delivery Size of client 3

organisation

Option Option Option
1 2 3
Alliance Model Managing Agent Existing
Contractor (MAC) Arrangements
3 ¥ % 2 ¥ % 2 ¥ X
o © © o © © o © ©
§ - o s - o s -
E 2 2 3 2 2 3 g 2
2 5 B 2 ® B 2 5 ©
S ] ] & ] o & © o
= 2 = = 2 = = 2 =
Ke] Ke] e
@ @ @
uy)
Q
(@)
4 8 24 4 8 24 4 8 24 [,
)]
3 9 27 3 9 27 3 9 27
3 9 27 3 9 27 3 9 27
4 8 24 3 6 18 4 8 24
14 34 102 13 32 96 14 34 102
3 9 36 4 12 48 2 6 24
3 9 36 4 12 48 3 9 36




Consistency of
approach and

. 2
continuous
improvement
Staff integration and 2
team approach
Sub-driver total 10
Raise customer
satisfaction and
perception of 3
service, strong
brand
Manage 2
Improve customer expectations
satisfaction Delivery of high 5
quality standards
Strong customer 3
service culture
Sub-driver total 10
Deliver of efficiency
through innovation 3
and modern
practices
Payment
Effective Business mechanism and 3
Management performance
management
Risk transfer and 2
management
Supply chain 5
management
Sub-driver total 10

4 8 32 4 8 32 3 6 24
3 6 24 4 8 32 2 4 16
13 32 128 16 40 160 10 25 100
4 12 60 4 12 60 3 9 45
4 8 40 4 8 40 3 6 30
4 8 40 4 8 40 3 6 30
4 12 60 4 12 60 3 9 45

0

jab)

K()

16 40 200 16 40 200 12 30 150 |,

w
4 12 48 4 12 48 3 9 36
3 9 36 3 9 36 2 6 24
3 6 24 4 8 32 3 6 24
4 8 32 4 8 32 3 6 24
14 35 140 15 37 148 11 27 108




Whole life costing

approach 5
Network condition . .
improvement 2 | Utility co-ordination 2
Potential for
. 3
investment
Sub-driver total 10
Proven model and 4
standard terms
AT Staffing issues and
Simplicity of 4
procurement 2 | transfer costs
Level of external
expert advice 2
required
Sub-driver total 10
Weighting Total 20

Summary
Questions

Total Driver
Score

Will the option deliver either the same level of service provision to the public
using less resources; or an improved service in terms of quality or quantity
using existing resourcing levels; or a completely different way of working that
provides better outcomes for service users? 20 = High level of change - 0 = no

change

3 15 30 4 20 40 3 15 30
3 6 12 3 6 12 3 6 12
3 9 18 3 9 18 2 6 12
9 30 60 10 35 70 8 27 54
4 16 32 4 16 32 4 16 32
4 16 32 3 12 24 4 16 32
3 6 12 2 4 8 5 10 20
11 38 76 9 32 64 13 42 84
ny)
706 738 598
Q
Option Option Option C_DL
1 2 3
Alliance Model Managing Agent Existing »
Contractor (MAC) Arrangements
15 15 10




Scoring definitions

5

Will the option enable the service to build on its expertise, to enable the function
to become even more efficient, cost effective and competitive? 20 = High level -
0 = Low level

Will the option deliver a sustainable future for the service? 20 = Highly
sustainable - 0 = Low sustainability

Will the option be flexible enough to adapt to changing circumstances? 20 =
Highly flexible - 0 = Low flexibility

Will the option be able to take account of workforce issues? 20 = Flexible in
terms of workforce issues - 0 = In-flexible interims of workforce issues

Will the option generate culture change? 20 = Strong change - 0 = Low change

Level of impact on other business units and partner organisations of the option?
20 = Low impact - 0 = High Impact

Overall
Score

Exceptional — Strong
evidence that the
options will directly
impact on the sub-
driver.

Very Good -
Evidence that that
the option will
impact on the sub-
driver.

Good - Some
evidence that the
option will impact on
the sub-driver.

18 18 10

17 17 10

15 15 10

15 15 10

15 18 10

10 10 20
o)
@

811 846 6780
—
(6)



Poor - Minimum
evidence that the
option will impact on
the sub driver.

Low - No or little
evidence that the
option will impact on
the sub-driver.

9} abed



Page 17
APPENDIX 4
The Restricted procedure

Essentially, the Council would prepare a written Invitation to Tender document and would
receive back written tenders from interested bidders. There might be the opportunity for a
generic "Bidders' Day" in advance of the tender to give a general indication of the Council's
requirements but there will be no opportunity to speak to bidders to provide any further
guidance during the procurement process.

Advantages:

The main advantage of the Restricted procedure in the context of the present procurement is
that it would simplify the procurement process — the Council would simply need to draw up a
very detailed tender document setting out its proposals and request tenders in response (having
gone through an initial pre-qualification process).

Disadvantages:

For a relatively complex project such as the present one, the Council would not get the
opportunity to speak with bidders during the procurement process. There would therefore be
no opportunity to develop solutions with bidders, identifying elements of bidders' proposals that
find favour and elements that are less important to the Council and perhaps elements that are of
no interest whatsoever.

From the point of view of bidders, they do not get the opportunity to fully understand from the
Council what it requires (a written explanation of requirements is unlikely to provide the
detailed information needed to steer a detailed solution) and, as a result, bidders are likely to
put forward relatively generic proposals rather than being able to fine tune solutions to meet the
Council's needs. An example that we have mentioned previously is in relation to the method by
which bidders are expected to respond to local needs. This is likely to be a Council
requirement. However, the Council would almost certainly benefit from a discussion of the
cost for the requisite level of service. One bidder may put forward proposals based on a team
of local representatives responsible for interfacing with local communities. This may represent
the Council's ideal solution save that the cost is unaffordable. It would be helpful for both
sides to discuss what level of service would be appropriate that is affordable rather than leaving
bidders to guess.

Given the Council's acknowledged lack of resource in the present Highways team, the risk of
the Council being able to fully articulate its needs in written form is exacerbated.

Competitive Dialogue

This process, introduced in 2006, allows for a formal dialogue process between bidders and the
Council following the pre-qualification exercise.

Advantages:

The Council can discuss fully and frankly with bidders their proposed solutions and give direct
feedback on bidders' proposals so that final bids should be pretty much guaranteed to meet the
Council's requirements and be affordable.

Disadvantages:

The Competitive Dialogue procedure usually takes much longer than the Restricted procedure

because of the need to factor in dialogue meetings with shortlisted bidders. A typical timescale
for a Competitive Dialogue for a highways services contract would be in order of 18 months.



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Transformation of Highways Services: Highways Maintenance Team

